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Percy Doyle
fyi-request-25673-7d579f66@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Percy,

Thank you for your request under the Official Information Act 1982 (the OIA) on 8 February
2024 in which you made the following request:

What considerations have you or the government made to date on the budget for /
spending by ACC

Thirteen documents were identified in scope of your request. | am withholding in full all of
these documents, outlined below, under section 9(2)(f)(iv) of the OIA. | am also withholding
some of the titles of these documents. This is to maintain the confidentiality of advice
provided to me by officials, as the content is under active consideration and the release of
the advice given to me would prejudice the orderly and effective conduct of Government
decision making processes.

Document Table

Title Date Withholding grounds

ACC portfolio fiscal briefing FINAL | 27/11/2023 Withheld in full s 9(2)(f)(iv)
Agenda for Monday's meeting 01/12/2023 Withheld in full s 9(2)(f)(iv)
Title withheld s 9(2)(f)(iv) 22/12/2023 Withheld in full s 9(2)(f)(iv)
Title withheld s 9(2)(f)(iv) 08/02/2024 Withheld in full s 9(2)(f)(iv)
Title withheld s 9(2)(f)(iv) 07/02/2024 Withheld in full s 9(2)(f)(iv)
Title withheld s 9(2)(f)(iv) 09/02/2024 Withheld in full s 9(2)(f)(iv)
Title withheld s 9(2)(f)(iv) 09/02/2024 Withheld in full s 9(2)(f)(iv)
Title withheld s 9(2)(fXiv) 13/02/2024 Withheld in full s 9(2)(f)(iv)
Title withheld s 9(2)(f)(iv) 13/02/2024 Withheld in full s 9(2)(f)(iv)
Title withheld s 9(2)(f)(iv) 13/02/2024 Withheld in full s 9(2)(f)(iv)
Title withheld s 9(2)(f)(iv) 13/07/2024 Withheld in full s 9(2)(f)(iv)
Email: Revised version sent to MO | 14/02/2024 Withheld in full s 9(2)(f)(iv)
Title withheld s 9(2)(f)(iv) 14/02/2024 Withheld in full s 9(2)(f)(iv)
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| do not consider that the public interest in the information outweighs the interest to withhold
the information under the OIA on the grounds set out above.

You have the right under section 28(3) of the OIA to ask the Ombudsman to investigate and
review the decision to withhold material from the reIQased information. The relevant contact

details are as follows:
Office of the Ombudsman

PO BOX 10152

Wellington 6143

Ph: 0800 802 602
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz

Thank you again for writing.

Yours sincerely,

Aot Do

Hon Matt Doocey

Minister for ACC



